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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Farrell III, Herman D
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 4:53 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C; Blonder, Lee
Cc: Debski, Elizabeth A; Ederington, Josh; Effgen, Susan K; Geddes, James; Jasper, Samuel J; 

Kilgore, Michael W; Larson, Susan; Lee, Brian D; Kingsolver, Ann E; Puleo, David A; Walz, 
John

Subject: RE: New Cmte Item (SAOSC)_Proposal to Change the Name of the Graduate Center for 
Biomedical Engineering

The SAOSC met this afternoon and voted unanimously (5-0) to endorse the proposal to change the Graduate Center for 
Biomedical Engineering to the Department of Biomedical Engineering.  
 
Herman Farrell 
Chair, SASOC 
 
 

Herman Daniel Farrell III
Associate Professor - Playwriting

University of Kentucky
Department of Theatre
138 Fine Arts Building

Lexington, Kentucky 40506

From: Brothers, Sheila C 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 1:33 PM 
To: Farrell III, Herman D 
Cc: Debski, Elizabeth A; Ederington, Josh; Effgen, Susan K; Geddes, James; Jasper, Samuel J; Kilgore, Michael W; 
Larson, Susan; Lee, Brian D; Kingsolver, Ann E; Puleo, David A; Walz, John 
Subject: New Cmte Item (SAOSC)_Proposal to Change the Name of the Graduate Center for Biomedical Engineering 

Good afternoon, Herman. There is a new item ready for review by the Senate's Academic Organization and Structure 
Committee (SAOSC), to change the name of the Graduate Center for Biomedical Engineering to the Department of 
Biomedical Engineering. The proposal is attached here and can also be found at 
http://www.uky.edu/Faculty/Senate/committees_councils/standing_committees/academic_organization_structure.htm
.   
  
David Puleo is your contact for this proposal. If you cannot reach him, Dean John Walz is a secondary contact. 
  
This is tentatively scheduled to be reviewed by the Senate Council on Monday, April 15, and by the Senate on Monday, 
May 6. Therefore, I’ll need the determination of your committee no later than Wednesday, April 10. If this proposal 
requires a longer review period, please let me know and I will adjust the agenda scheduling. 
  
If you have any questions or requests, please don’t hesitate to let me know. 
  
Thank you,  
Sheila   
  
  
  
Sheila Brothers 
Staff Representative to the Board of Trustees 
Office of the Senate Council 
203E Main Building, ‐0032 
Phone (859) 257‐5872 














